# Sana Shamseddine

## **Graphic Designer**

### **My Contact**

ss.shamseddine@gmail.com

**(** +961 3 089 524

Lebanon, Beirut

#### **Skills**

- Adobe illustrator
- · Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe after effect
- · Adobe indesign
- Microsoft excel
- · Micosoft word
- · Microsoft powerpoint
- Figma
- C++
- Posters
- Logos
- Magazines
- · Data entry

#### **Personal Skills**

- · Problem-solving
- · Chritical thinking
- Multi-tasking
- Time management
- Musician
- Friendly
- Cooperative

## **Education Background**

 Lebanese university
3rd year in Persueing bachelor's degree in graphic design
since 2021-2023

Maaref university
2nd year majoring in Computer Science

#### **About Me**

Results-driven professional with a strong background in graphic design and a passion for creative problemsolving. Experienced in utilizing Adobe Creative Suite to deliver visually appealing designs. Exceptional time management and organizational skills, ensuring timely completion of projects without compromising quality. Strong interpersonal skills with a friendly and collaborative approach.

## **Experience**

ClinGroupHolding | Data entry 2022 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Merge and Quality check different sheets of excel
- · Look and correct mistakes
- Prepare a newly excel sheet completely without mistakes

## Freelancer | Graphic designer 2021 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Creative captivating posters for clients
- suggest new idead and help with designing
- Prepare a visually appealing logos

### **Achievements**

2018 won the first place in a piano

compitition

2021 won a certificate in a voice over

webinar and voice evaluation